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DOCUMENT NO. 13148-2021
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: December 22, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Christopher R. Richards, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Accounting &
Finance CAX

RE: Docket No. 20210184-WS - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in
Highlands County, by HC Waterworks, Inc.

Please place the attached letter to HC Waterworks advising MFRs are complete and official
filing date established as December 22, 2021, in the above referenced docket file.

Thank you.

Attachment
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Public Service Commission

December 22, 2021

Troy Rendell VIA ELECTRIC MAIL
U.S. Water Services Corporation
4936 Cross Bayou Blvd.

New Port Richey, FL 34652

Re: Docket No. 20210184-WS - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in

Highlands County, by HC Waterworks, Inc.

Dear Mr. Rendell:

We have received the response to the minimum filing requirements (MFRs) deficiencies
submitted by you on December 21, 2021, on behalf of HC Waterworks, Inc. After review, staff
finds that the MFRs are complete, and therefore the official filing date is established as

December 22, 2021.

If you have any technical questions, please contact Christopher Richards by phone at (850) 413-
6742 or by email at crichard@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any legal questions, please contact the
Commission attorney on this matter, Ryan Sandy by phone at (850) 413-6856 or by email at

rsandy@psc.state.fl.us.

Andrew N. Maurey
Director

ALM:crr |

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20210184-WS)
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